
i 

MayorandCouncillors 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Webgraphics 

Monday/ 15 February 2016 12:51 PM 
MayorandCouncillors 

Send a Submission Online (response #914) 

Schedule 1 to the Minutes of the 
Public Hearing meeting of 
Richmond City Council held on 
Monday, February 15, 2016. 

Send a Submission Online (response #914) 
Survey Inforn1ation 

Site: I City Website 

Page Title: Send a Submission Online 

URL: httj2://cms.richmond.ca/Page1793.asj2x 

Submission Time/Date: 2/15/2016 12:50:15 PM 

···. Survey Response 

Your Name Eileen Wu 

Your Address 8240 No.5 Road, Richmond, BC V6Y 2V4 

Subject Property Address OR 
8240 No.5 Road, Richmond, BC V6Y 2V4 

Bylaw Number 

Property Owner Name: Dharma Drum Mountain 
Buddhist Association /Phone Number: 604-277-
1357 Ext.1 06 /Email Address: info@ddmba.ca 
/Current Use of Land: Assembly & blueberries, fruit 
orchard, vegetables and greenhouse /Comments: 
We would like to continue farming our backlands. 
Regarding both leasing the land and granting right-

Comments of-way access, our main concerns are (1) 
possibility of causing disruption of our year-round 
meditation retreat programs, which require silence 
and calm environment (2) safety (the monastery is 
home to several resident nuns) (3) air pollution and 
increasing noise generated from increased traffic or 
unclean farming methods using pesticide or 
insecticide. 
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~ 
Comment Sheet 

No. 5 Road Backlands Polley 

To: Director, City Clerk's Office Fax: 604·276·5139 

From: Dharma Drum Mountain Buddhist Association 

Date: February 15,2016 

RE: Property Address - 8240 No. 5 Road, Richmond, BC V6Y 2V4 

Comment Sheet Completed by: Eileen Wu 

Phone Number: 604-277-1357 Ext.1 06 

Email Address: lnfo@ddmba.ca 

~001/001 

Current Use of Land: Assembly & blueberries, fruit orchard, vegetables and greenhouse 

Comments: We would like to continue farming our backlands. 

Regarding both leasing the land and granting right-of-way access, our main concerns 

are (1) possibility of causing disruption of our year-round meditation retreat programs, 

which require silence and calm environment (2) safety (the monastery Is home to 

several resident nuns) {3) air pollution and increasing noise generated from Increased 

traffic or unclean farming methods using pesticide or Insecticide. 
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